From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2022 1:46 PM

To: Kela Montoya; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com; continuity@bonneville.com;
sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com; Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com;
kbrownjones@bonneville.com; chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com;
yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com; Traffic Traffic

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 5.10-5.16

Hello all,
Please continue the current traffic. Payment proof is below.
Thank you for your payment

Order Information

Merchani Kaiz hiedia

Deascription: KARRIN FOR ARIZONA 5/10-5/16 EST 10333 (MEDIA & TAX)
Invoice Number: 10333

Billing Informaticn
TAMMIE WINGROVE
2210 GREY FOX COURT
BEL AIR, MD

21015

Account BExecudive Name: TAMME WINGROVE
Agency of Adveriiser: MENTZER MEDIA SERVICES

Total; 53 44173
Paymeni Date: 5372022 1:57225 P
Receipt Number. 38102-14103042-220503

Sincerely,

Katz Media

From: Merget, Michael
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:56 PM




Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 5.3-5.9
Hello all,

We now have revised traffic.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:12 PM

To: kmontova@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com:
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com:
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com:;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com: yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com:
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 5.3-5.9

Importance: High

Hello all,

Payment proof is befow for Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor. I don’t have the official traffic yet so
please coniinue the current Spot UFN.

Thanks!



Dear TAMMIE WINGROVE,
Thank you for your payment.

Order information

lerchant: Katz Media

Description: KARRIN FOR ARIZONA 5/3-5/9 EST 10332 (MEDIA & TAX)
trvoice Number, 10332

Billing Information
TAMMIE WINGROVE
2219 GREY FOX COURT
BEL AR, M

210615

Account Execuiive MName: TARMIE WINGROVE
Agency or Adverfiser MENTZER MEDIA SERVICES

Total: 58 44173
Paymeni Daie; /22022 10:58:30 &M
Receigt Number, 38102-14091482-220502

Sincerely,

Katz Wiedia

DO NOT REPLY fo This email. This email was sent from a notification-oniy address.

From: Merget, Michael
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:26 PM

<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 4.26-5.2
Importance: High




Traffic is attached for 4.26-5.2. NAB is the same. Payment proof will be sent ASAP.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:16 AM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com: desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com;
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com:
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com:;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com:; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.cam;
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Impoertance: High

Hello all!

From: Merget, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 $:01 AM

<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>
Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 4.11-4.18

Good Morning,

Are there any advance deadlines for traffic changes in Arizona to be on made on Tuesday 4/19 due to
Easter?

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:27 PM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com;
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edhbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com:
Michellepeterson@edhbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com;
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>




Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 4.11-4.18
Importance: High

Payment proof is below. Thanks!

Dear TAMMIE WINGROVE,

Thank vou Tor vour paymer,

Order Information

lderchant Kaiz hedia

Diescription: KARRIN FOR ARIZOMA 4M2-4/18 EST 10219 MEDIA & TAX
mwoics Number, 10219

Billing Informaticn
TAMMIE WINGROVE
2210 GREY FOX COURT
BEL AR, MD

21015

Account Exaculive Name: TAMMIE WINGROVE
Agency or Advertiser. MENTZER MEDIA SERVICES

Total: 58, 44173
Payment Date: 4M1/2022 32112 PM
Receipt Number: 38102-13347022-220411

Sincersly,

Kalz hMedia

PO NOT REPLY 0 this emall. This email was sent from a notification-only address.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, April 11,2022 11:03 AM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com;
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com;
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com;




Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>
Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>
Subject: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 4.11-4.18

Good morning,
Attached is new traffic for 4.11-4.18. This covers ests 10211 and 10219.

Thanks!

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 3:36 PM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com;
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com:
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com:;
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper @Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 3.29-4.4

And here is the traffic.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:53 PM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com;
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com;
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@hbonneville.com;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com:
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@¥Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 3.29-4.4

Payment proof is attached for 4.5-4.11

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:08 AM

To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com’ <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
‘continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com’
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein@bonneville.com>;
"Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com’ <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>;
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; ‘chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@honneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
'yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com’ <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.coms>; 'Traffic Traffic'
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com:>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 3.29-4.4




Hello all,

We have revised traffic. Please begin ASAP.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:49 AM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com :
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com:
Michellepeterson@®edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com:
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
Please see the attached for traffic and payment for 3.29-4.4.

Thanks!

Michael Merget

Digital Political Coordinator

111 Presidential Bivd., Suite 215 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
michael.merget@KatzMedia.com

0. 215.557.4208 | m. 856.912.1190
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From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 12:43 PM

To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com' <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
‘continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com’
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein@bonneville.com>;
‘Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com' <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>;
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; 'chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
'yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com’ <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com>; Traffic Traffic'
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>




Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 3.22-3.28
Importance: High

Hello all,
Here is updated traffic and payment info for 3.22-3.28.

Thanks!

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:02 PM

To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com’ <kmontoya@stonecanvonmedia.com>;
‘desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com’ <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
‘continuity@bonneville.com'’ <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com’
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein@honneville.com>;
'Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com’ <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>:
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; 'chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@ bonneville.com:>;
'yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com' <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com>; 'Traffic Traffic'
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 3.15-3.21

Importance: High

Hello all}

Attached is the payment proof and new traffic for Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 3.15-3.21.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:32 PM

To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com' <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
"continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>: ‘sales@edbroadcasters.com’
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein@bonneville.com>;
'Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com’ <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.coms;
‘kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; 'chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
‘yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com' <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com>; 'Traffic Traffic'
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.22-2.28

Importance: High

Payment proof is attached.

From: Merget, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 1:14 PM




To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya @stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com’ <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
‘continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com’
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein@bonneville.com>;
'Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com’ <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>;
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com’ <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; ‘chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; *kbrownjones@honneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
‘yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com’ <yumatraffic@ed broadcasters.com>; 'Traffic Traffic'
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.22-2.28

Importance: High

Hello all,
Traffic for 2.22-2.28 is attached.

Thanks!

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 9:54 AM

To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com’ <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
'continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com’
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com’ <glichtenstein@bonneville.com>;
‘Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com’ <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>;
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; ‘chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
'yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com' <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com>; "Traffic Traffic'
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.15-2.21

Importance: High

Hello all,

Please see the attached for the traffic and payment proof for 2.15-2.21.
Thanks!

Michael Merget

Digital Political Coordinator

111 Presidential Blvd., Suite 215 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 18004
michael. merget@KatzMedia.com

0. 215.557.4208 | m. 856.912.1190 |
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From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:31 PM
To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com: desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com:
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com;
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com:
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com: yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com;
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.8-2.14

importance: High

Hello all,

Please see the attached traffic & spot for Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor.
We want this to get up ASAP on the stations.

Please confirm receipt via email response, as well as when the change will be made.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 4:27 PM

To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com’ <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.coms;
‘continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com'
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein®@bonneville.com>;
'Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com' <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>;
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; 'chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@bonneville.com’ <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
‘yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com' <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com>; 'Traffic Traffic’
<traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.8-2.14

Please see attached for 2/10-2/11 traffic instructions for Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor

From: Merget, Michael

Seni: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:58 AM
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

Subject: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.8-2.14

Importance: High

Hello all,

Please see the attached payment proof and traffic instructions for 2/8-2/9 for Karrin Taylor Robson for
Governor.
Spot is same.

will traffic 2/10 onward once we have further direction.

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:31 PM

To: kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com; desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com;
continuity@bonneville.com: sales@edbroadcasters.com; glichtenstein@bonneville.com;
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com; kbrowniones@bonneville.com;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@bonneville.com; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com;
Traffic Traffic <traffic@stonecanyonmedia.com>

Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 2.1-2.7

Importance: High

Hello all,

Attached is the payment proof and traffic for 2.1-2.7

From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:48 FM
To: 'kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com' <kmontoya@stonecanyonmedia.com>;
'desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com’' <desireealvarez@edbroadcasters.com>;
'continuity@bonneville.com' <continuity@bonneville.com>; 'sales@edbroadcasters.com'
<sales@edbroadcasters.com>; 'glichtenstein@bonneville.com' <glichtenstein@bonneville.com>;
'Micheliepeterson@edbroadcasters.com’ <Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com>;
'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>; ‘chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com’
<chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com>; 'kbrownjones@bonneville.com' <kbrownjones@bonneville.com>;
'yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com’ <yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com>

Ce: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 1.24-1.31

Importance: High

Payment proof is attached.




From: Merget, Michael

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:02 PM

To: kmontoya@stenecanyonmedia.com; desirecalvarez@edbroadcasters.com:
continuity@bonneville.com; sales@edbroadcasters.com: glichtenstein@bonneville.com;
Michellepeterson@edbroadcasters.com: kbrownjones@bonneville.comn;
chrisfleming@edbroadcasters.com; kbrownjones@ bonneville.com; yumatraffic@edbroadcasters.com
Cc: Cooper, Lindsay <Lindsay.Cooper@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor 1.24-1.31

Importance: High

Hello ali,
New orders have just been sent for Karrin Taylor Robson for Governor for the flight 1/24-1/31.
| have attached NAB, Traffic and spot. Payment will be sent ASAP.

Thanks!

Michael Merget

Digital Political Coordinator

111 Presidential Blvd., Suite 215 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 18004
michael. merget@KatzMedia.com

0. 215.557.4208 | m. 856.912.1190 |
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